Saskatchewan
Health Authority

MEMO

DATE: 12/6/2021
TO: SHA Supply Chain
SHA Managers
FROM: Rick Lowe, Director Supply Chain - Rural

RE: Retirement of Eddy Stenz — Regional Purchasing and Distribution Manager - Prince Albert

Please join me in extending best retirement wishes to Eddy Stenz, Regional Purchasing and Distribution Manager in
Prince Albert, who will be retiring December 31, 2021. Eddy’s last day in the office will be December 30, 2021.

It has been my pleasure to get to know Eddy and work with her over the past 23 years. Eddy began her career in
Saskatchewan Healthcare August 14, 1998. She has been a valued employee and her commitment to customer service
and strong leadership has been greatly appreciated. Her experience has enabled her to navigate many difficult and
unusual situations, which always kept her job interesting. These accomplishments gave Eddy great satisfaction and pride
in her daily work. The Prince Albert inventory is a very large and complex operation that Eddy has managed very
successfully. She has always worked hard to maintain and build close working relationships with her staff, other
departments and vendors throughout her long career.

Her husband has also retired and both are looking forward to spending more time together and with family. They have
purchased an RV and look forward to spending time camping and relaxing over the summer months.

Please feel free to reach out to Eddy and thank her for her many years of service and commitment to the Supply Chain
and Healthcare systems.

We wish her all the best in the future and hope she enjoys a well-deserved happy and healthy retirement. She will be
greatly missed!

Colleen Bourne, Manager of Supply Chain, East, is the new OOS manager for the Prince Albert Supply Chain office. She
can be reached at 306-786-0448 or by email at colleen.bourne@saskhealthauthority.ca.
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